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Pam Cook

From: Pam Cook
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 3:04 PM
Subject: NDHA Informer 1-3-25

Feel free to share with others within your organization. 
 
 

  
      

In this Edition - 1/3/25 

 North Dakota Department of Health and Human Services Primary Care 

Office Application Details for the 2025 North Dakota and Federal 

Healthcare Professional Loan Repayment Program 

 NEW DATE: Mark Your Calendars for the 2025 Hospital Day at the Capitol 

 NDHA Education Calendar 

 

 

North Dakota Department of Health and Human 
Services Primary Care Office Application Details 
for the 2025 North Dakota and Federal Healthcare 
Professional Loan Repayment Program 
 
The North Dakota Department of Health and Human Services' Primary Care Office invites 
applications for the 2024-2025 Healthcare Loan Repayment Program. Applications must be 
submitted by March 31, 2025. Applicants will be informed of the decision regarding their 
application by May 1, 2025.  
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Read more. 

 
 

 

2025 Hospital Day at the Capitol 
 

Tuesday, March 25, 2025 

 
The event will be a joint venture with ND Medical Association (Physicians), ND Academy of 
Family Physicians, ND Emergency Medical Services Association, the ND Academy of Physician 
Assistants, the North Dakota Academy of Pediatrics, and the North Dakota Society of Eye 
Physicians and Surgeons. 
 
This is a great opportunity to connect with lawmakers on issues or specific healthcare bills, 
and to connect and become better acquainted with your lawmakers. 
 
More information coming soon! 

 

 

NDHA Education Calendar 

All times listed are Central time. 
 
Keep in mind that if you register and are unable to attend a live webinar, you will receive a 
link of the recording as soon as it becomes available from the host. 
 
NDHA Members: Starting October 1, 2024, your vouchers reset, and all member hospitals 
have 3 vouchers to use towards NDHA education until the end of September 2025. Each 
voucher has a value of $225. Let me know if you have any questions. 

 

January, 2025  

 
Mastering Metamorphosis – Championing Change that Lasts 
Date: 1/15/25 | From: 11:00 a.m. – Noon 
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(FYI: This webinar is presented by Molly Mackey. She presented on psychological safety at NDHA’s convention this 

past October.) 
 View description 

 

Mark your calendars for NDHA’s 2025 C-Suite Leadership Conference 

scheduled for June 9-10, 2025, at the Bismarck Event Center. Watch for 

details. 

 

Scheduling is in the works for credentialing & privileging training. Watch for 

details. 

 
The appearance of external hyperlinks to other sites outside of the ndha.org domain is being provided as a 
convenience and for informational purposes only and does not constitute endorsement or approval by the North 
Dakota Hospital Association (NDHA), its affiliates, or subsidiaries of the linked websites, or the information, products 
or services contained therein. NDHA does not exercise any editorial control over the information you may find at 
these locations. NDHA bears no responsibility for the accuracy, legality, or content of the external site or for that of 
subsequent links. Contact the external site for answers to questions regarding its content. 
 
Please let us know about existing external links that you believe are inappropriate. 
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Copyright (C) 2024 | ND Hospital Association | All rights reserved. 
Our mailing address is: 

1622 E. Interstate Avenue, Suite B | Bismarck, ND 58503 

Questions or to unsubscribe: Email pcook@ndha.org 
    

      

 


